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From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 2:04 PM

To: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs

ok. per your response, i will use this e-mail as an addendum to your initial memo dated 5/18/04 (DN 05796-04). | will
return confidential DNs 04706-04, 05482-04, 04703-04, and 04865-04 to their respective companies.

thanks
----- Original Message--—-
From: Bob Casey
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2004 1:32 PM
To: Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs
yes on both.

-----Original Message-----
From: Marguerite Lockard
Sent:  Friday, June 04, 2004 1:06 PM
To: Bob Casey
Subject: Confidential DNs

Hi Bob.

CCA rec'd a memo to return some confidential documents back to the source, re: ECS. (DNs 04706-04 and
04703-04).

DN 04706-04 has an x-ref. DN 05482-04. did you want this document to be returned also ?77?7?

DN 04703-04 has a related DN with additional information to responses, DN 04865-04., should that document be
returned as well ?777?

thanks.
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